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" Gary, Aaron

. From: l' Fast, Timothy
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2001 1:42 PM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: .FW: Senator Harsdorf Bill Request
FYI
----- Original Message-----
From: Schneider, Christian
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2001 12:16 PM
To: Fast, Timothy
Subject: FW: Senator Harsdorf Bill Request
Tim,

I sent you the attached request on October 2. Upon reviewing the language of the bill, Senator Harsdorf would like the
change "religious organization” to "nonprofit organization." We can tighten the language later, if need be. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Schneider, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2001 10:03 AM
To: Fast, Timothy

Subject: Senator Harsdorf Bill Request

Tim,

Sections 2308sr and 2308st of Act 16 exempted signs owned by religious organizations from having to pay DOT's annual
sign fee. The governor vetoed this provision. Senator Harsdorf would like to draft a bill that reinstates this language,
without sub (b) of Section 2308st relating to signs that have been permanently removed.

Thanks,

Chris Schneider
Senator Harsdorf's Office



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-3941/1

2001 BILL

AN Act ... relatlng to: fees for outdoor advertising signs owned by wﬁ%

organizations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, the department of transportation (DOT) may promulgate
a rule requiring the payment of annual permit fees for outdoor advertising signs
visible from the main—traveled way of interstate or federal-aid highways.
This bill prohibits DOT from requiring annual permit fees for off-premises

- N )

outdoor advertising signs owneiﬂ)jzéaga@&p organizations.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.30 (1‘)0<m) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.30 (10m) ANNUAL PERMIT FEE REQUIREMENT. The department may
promulgate a rule requiring persons specified in the rule to pay annual permit fees
for signs. If the department establishes an annual permit fee under this subsection,

failure to pay the fee within 2 months after the date on which payment is due is



2001 - 2002 Legislature ' ~2- LRB-3941/1

ARG:..:...
BILL SECTION 1

1. evidence that the sign has been abandoned for the purposes of s. TRANS 201.10 (2)

2 (£), Wis. Adm. Code. This subsection does not apply to an off-premises advertising

@ sigp that is owned by a‘@ ;r;anization. W

4 (END)
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Emery, Lynn

From: Emery, Lynn

Sent:  Friday, October 12, 2001 11:21 AM
To: Schneider, Christian

Subject: LRB-3941/1 (attached as requested)

Lynn Emery

Lynn Emery - Program Asst. (PH. 608-266-3561)
(E-Mail: lynn.emery@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
100 N. Hamilton Street - 5th Floor
Madison, Wi 53703

10/12/2001



Emery, Lynn

From: Emery, Lynn

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2001 11:39 AM
To: Schneider, Christian "
Subject: LRB-3941/1 (attached as reguested)

Lynn Emery

Lynn Emery - Program Asst. (PH. 608-266-3561)
(E-Mail: lynn.emery@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

Legisiative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
100 N, Hamiton Street - 5th Floor
Madison, W1 53703

12/10/2001



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
g MADISON, Wi 53701-2037 EAET GmE
QOctober 12, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Senator Harsdosf
From: Aaron R. Gary, Attorney
Re: LRB-3941/1 Annual fee for billboards owned by religious organizations

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

/
JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY h JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 261-6926 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the .
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



